CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES ASA 22-11
http://www.calstatela.edu/academic/senate

DISTRIBUTION LISTS I, Il & 111
TO: 2022-2023 ACADEMIC SENATE

FROM: Kris Bezdecny, Chair
SUBJECT: NOTICE and AGENDA for Next Meeting

The next meeting of the 2022-2023 Academic Senate will be held on February 28, 2023 at 1:45 to 3:45p.m.
Zoom Link: https://calstatela.zoom.us/j/87967300495

AGENDA

Land Acknowledgement
1.  Announcements

2. Questions from the Floor

3. Intent to Raise Questions

4. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of February 14, 2023 (ASM 22-10)

5. Approval of the Agenda

6. Senate Chair’s Report

7. Emeriti Association Recognition

8. Nominations for one position on the Academic Senate CSU with term ending Spring 2026
9. Discussion: Faculty Perceptions of the Performance of Administrators

10. Nominations for Faculty Perceptions Ad Hoc Committee

First-Reading ltem

11. Proposed Policy Modification: Recruitment of Tenure-Track/Tenured Faculty, Faculty Handbook,
Chapter VI (22-11)



https://calstatela.zoom.us/j/87967300495
https://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/22-11_recruitment_of_tenure-track-tenured_faculty.pdf

